

CV**Parma Sonberg Egede.**

Associate professor

Institute of Learning

C E Jansensvej 2

P.O. Box 1026

3900 Nuuk

Phone: +299 38 57 05

Room: Ilinniarfissuaq

E-mail: pas@uni.gl**Ansættelsestidspunkt : 1. august 2000****Institute of Learning : Pedagogy****Ansættelsesforhold/ansættelsesgrad : Studielektor, Associate professor****Teacher Education**

My main interest in my work, is to work with the academization and Professionalization of the new professional bachelor-level training program, in terms of what academization and professionalization mean in a teacher training context, and what this academization and Professionalization mean for the teachers in teacher training.

Teacher training shall in connection with its now being, an element of the university campus, be a research-based institution. How can we develop the combination between the practical and the pedagogical in teacher training can further developed such that the students' practical and pedagogical insight can create a further professionalization of teacher training, with in the field of pedagogy and didactics.

Qualifications

- 2018 Ph.d. kursus i Forskning om og med børn - med særlig fokus på observation og interviews. Tovholder. Birgitte Holm Sørensen.
- 2010. Ph.d. kursus i Feltarbejde som forskningsstrategi. Institut for Sygepleje og Sundhedsvidenskab. Ilisimatusarfik. Tovholder Lise Hounsgaard.
- 2008. Candidate in Almen Pædagogik. Institut for Læring. Ilisimatusarfik.
- 1997-1999. Master of Education in Cross Cultural Education. University of Alaska Fairbanks.
- 1992-1995. Special Education degree & Audiolopæd. Ilinniarfissuaq. Nuuk. Greenland
- 1980-1984. Teacher Education Degree. Ilinniarfissuaq, Nuuk. Greenland

Career

- 2018-2019 Teaches in Academic diploma in Specialpedagogy and pedagogy in teacher education
- 2017-2018 Head of department of teacher education. Work with the studyplan for the new teacher education program.

- 2013-2016 Teaches in Academic Diploma in Evaluation, learning and pedagogical development institute of learning
- 2013 Develops i cooperation with the evaluation department in the department of education Ilinniartitaanermik Aqutsisoqarfik an (AD) academic diploma studyplan in Evaluation, Learning and pedagogical development
- 2005 The new teacher education at bachelorlevel starts, and I teach in the field of pedagogy.
- 2004-2005 A part of a workgroup to review the teacher education program to develop it into a bachelor degree teacher education.
- 2001-2005 The new schoolact is passed, enters into force in 2002.
Due to the new school act, we begin to arrange different pedagogical and didactic courses in most of the cities in Greenland.
- 2000-2019 Associate professor in Institute of Learning in the field of pedagogy.
- 1984-2000 Primary and secondary school teacher and special education consultant in Qorsussuup Atuarfia & Kangillinguit Atuarfiat Nuuk. Greenland.

Teaching.

Through 2000 - 2019, I have been teaching within the field of pedagogy and didactics in the department of teacher education at the bachelor level and the academic diploma level.

My main focus have always been teaching the students, and work with the students. Through the years, there have been different study programs, and I have been a part of the development of the teacher education, to develop it to, become more professionalized. An ongoing work.

External activities

2008 External censor for academic diploma in coaching for teachers, department of education Inerisaavik.

2010 External censor for academic diploma in coaching for teachers, department of education, Inerisaavik.

Presentations at Conferences.

Sámi allaskuvla education conference 2017. Challenges on an indegenous teacher education.

WIREC 2018 conference. Kautokeino. **Teacher education in Greenland.**How do we make extraordinary teachers who can help all learners acquire skills for our society today?

Verrde Thematic Network meeting in St.Johns Canada 2018. Presented the new teacher education curriculum.

Pedagogical and didactics development work and cources held in schools in Greenland

Undervisningsåret 2000 - 2001:

Kursus i Classroommanagement, for lærere på Ukaliusaq skolen i Nuuk. 8-9 december 2000.

Kursus i Classroommanagement. for lærere på Tasersuup atuarfia Qaqortoq Januar 2001.

Kursus i pædagogik og klasseledelse for KNI pilersuisoq instruktører. Marts 2001.

Undervisningsåret 2001 - 2002:

Kursus i Classroommanagement. for lærere i Qassiarsuk. Oktober 2001.

Kursus i Classroommanagement. for lærere i Nanortalik. Oktober 2001.

Kursus i Classroommanagement. for lærere i Uumannaq. Februar 2002.

Kursus i Classroommanagement. for lærere i Aasiaat. Februar 2002.

Kursus i Classroommanagement. for lærere i Atuarfik Samuel Kleinschmidt. Nuuk. Februar 2002.

Kursus i Classroommanagement. for lærere i Atuarfik Ukaliusaq. Nuuk. Maj 2002.

Undervisningsåret 2002 - 2003

Kursus i Mange intelligenser på Atuarfik Ukaliusaq oktober 2002 for lærere.

Kursus i Classroommanagement for lærere i Upernavik. Marts 2003.

Kursus i Mange intelligenser, portfolio og stedets pædagogik for lærere i Maniitsoq. Marts 2003.

Undervisningsåret 2003 - 2004 :

Kursus i Mange intelligenser, portfolio og stedets pædagogik for lærere i Upernavik. Oktober 2003.

Kursus i Mange intelligenser, portfolio og stedets pædagogik for lærere i Nanortalik. Januar 2004.

Kursus i Mange intelligenser, portfolio og stedets pædagogik for lærere i Nuussuup Atuarfia Januar 2004

Kursus i Mange intelligenser, portfolio og stedets pædagogik for lærere i Atuarfik Samuel Kleinsmidt. februar 2004

Kursus i Mange intelligenser, portfolio og stedets pædagogik for lærere i Minngortunnguup atuarfia. februar 2004

Kursus i den lille skole i Sisimiut i projektarbejde marts 2004

Kursus i Mange intelligenser, Portfolio og stedets pædagogik for lærere i Tasiilap atuarfia. maj 2004

Undervisningsåret 2004 - 2005:

Kursus i portfoliopædagogik for lærere i Kangaatsiap Atuarfia august 2004.

Kursus i projektarbejdsformen for lærere på Atuarfik Mathias Storch september 2004.

Kursus i projektarbejdsformen for lærere på Saqqap Atuarfia september 2004.

Decentral praktklærerkursus i Nanortalup Atuarfia oktober 2004.

Undervisningsåret 2005 - 2006:

Kursus i projektarbejdsformen for lærere på Nuussuup Atuarfia september 2005.

Kursus i projektarbejdsformen for lærere på Kangaamiut atuarfia september 2005.

Kursus i projektarbejdsformen for lærere i Kangaatsiap Atuarfia November 2005.

Kursus i projektarbejdsformen for lærere på Minngortunnguup atuarfia november 2005.
Kursus i projektarbejdsformen for lærere Nalunguarfiup atuarfia november 2005.
2 dages kursus for skoleledere fra bygderne og skolebestyrelsesformænd i handlingskompetencebegrebet og tanken bag den nye folkeskoleforordning af 2002 februar 2006.

Undervisningsåret 2006 - 2007:

Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen.

Undervisningsåret 2007 - 2008:

Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen.

Undervisningsåret 2008 - 2009:

Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen

Undervisningsåret 2009 - 2010:

4 Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen.

Undervisningsåret 2010 - 2011:

Kurser for lærere på kysten i projektarbejdsformen

Undervisningsåret 2011 - 2012:

Kurser for lærere på kysten i projektarbejdsformen

Undervisningsåret 2012 - 2013:

2 kurser i Nuuk for lærere i projektarbejdsformen

Undervisningsåret 2013 - 2014:

Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen

Undervisningsåret 2014 - 2015:

Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen

Undervisningsåret 2015 - 2016:

Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen

Undervisningsåret 2016 - 2017:

Kurser for lærere på skoler Kysten i projektarbejdsformen

Kursus for bygdelærere i Kommune Kujalleq i undervisningsplanlægning i fagene, dansk, grønlandsk og matematik og Engelsk I august 2017 og igen august 2018.